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INTRODUCTIONINTRODUCTION



What is the Purpose of the What is the Purpose of the 
Program?Program?

To enhance the competiveness of 
specialty crops



What are Specialty Crops?What are Specialty Crops?



 
Specialty crops are defined by USDA as 
fruits, vegetables, tree nuts, dried fruits, 
horticulture and nursery crops (including 
floriculture). 



 
For a comprehensive list:
◦

 
http://www.ams.usda.gov/scbgp



Where does the Where does the 
Money come from?Money come from?



 
Farm Bill



 
Approximately $16 -

 
$18 million annually



Notice of Funding Availability Notice of Funding Availability 
(NOFA)(NOFA)

◦
 

Notice posted on CDFA web site

◦
 

Press Release

◦
 

E-Mail



Solicitation ProcessSolicitation Process



 
Competitive Solicitation Process:

◦
 

Phase I –
 

Concept Proposal

◦
 

Phase II –
 

Grant Proposal



What are the What are the 
Funding Amounts?Funding Amounts?


 

Minimum $75,000


 

Maximum $500,000



What is the Timeframe of the What is the Timeframe of the 
Grant?Grant?

Begins October 1, 2010

Ends June 30, 2013



EligibilityEligibility



 
Must solely

 
enhance the competiveness 

of specialty crops


 
Not benefit a single organization, 
institution, or individual



 
Entities:
◦

 
Non-Profit and For-Profit 
◦

 
Universities
◦

 
Local, State, Federal Governments



What are the Areas of Funding?What are the Areas of Funding?



PHASE I PHASE I 
CONCEPT PROPOSALCONCEPT PROPOSAL



Phase I Phase I ––
 

Concept ProposalConcept Proposal


 
Must briefly

 
describe:

◦
 

Project Title
◦

 
Project Description
◦

 
Applicant Details
◦

 
Project Budget


 
Match/In-Kind

◦
 

Application Questions


 
Organization Type



 
Funding Areas



 
Project Purpose



 
Potential Impact



 
Measurable Outcomes



 
Project Work Plan



What is the Concept?What is the Concept?



 
Provides a compelling snapshot of your 
project 



 
Focus on clarity and conciseness while 
conveying the impact your proposal will 
make



What Should the Title Be?What Should the Title Be?



 
Your title 
should be 
brief

 
and 

descriptive



 
California Canned Peaches to 
India



Project DescriptionProject Description



 
Brief overview of the project



 
Example:
◦

 
Show growers how to successfully use 
integrated pest management (IPM) methods 
to address pest problems in the ornamental 
plant market. 



Applicant OrganizationApplicant Organization

The Legal
 

Name

Examples:


 
Sunsweet

 
Growers, Inc.



 
The Regents of the University California



 
California Department of Education



Project BudgetProject Budget



 
Grant amount requested



 
Report cost matching 
funds



 
Needs to total



MatchMatch


 

Strongly encouraged –
 

not required


 

Relative to the project


 

Cash and/or In-Kind



Determining the Percentage of Determining the Percentage of 
MatchMatch



 
Calculated based on the percentage of 
total project cost



 
Not

 
the grant amount requested



Example of Determining MatchExample of Determining Match

Project cost:
 

$142,857
SCBGP funds requested:

 
$100,000

Secured matching funds:
 

$ 42,857
% of match:

 
30%



 
Formula:
Total match cost / Total project cost = 
Percentage match
$42,857 / $142,857 = 30%



Application Questions  Application Questions  
Organization Type & Funding AreaOrganization Type & Funding Area



 
Drop Down Selection

◦
 

Organization Type

◦
 

Funding Area



Project PurposeProject Purpose

A summary that addresses:

• Objectives of the Project

• The specific issue, problem, or need 

• Why it’s important 



Example of a Project PurposeExample of a Project Purpose



 

Objective



 

Problem



 

Importance



 

The recent introduction of X virus has 
threatened specialty crop production; 
the virus has already caused enormous 
crop losses in many States (PROBLEM). 
This research proposal will assess the 
likely spread of the virus from the initial 
introduction point and will identify 
plant reservoir hosts for the disease to 
form the basis for an integrated pest 
management strategy to prevent 
further crop losses (IMPORTANCE and 
OBJECTIVE)



Does the project build on a Does the project build on a 
previous SCBGP?previous SCBGP?



 
Yes –

 
Grant Agreement Number MUST

 be provided



 
How it compliments previous work



What Is What Is ““Potential ImpactPotential Impact””??



 
People or Operations Affected



 
Beneficiaries 



 
Economic Impact



Example of Potential ImpactExample of Potential Impact


 
This project will impact the State’s 
approximately 3000 farms involved in growing 
the specialty crops (BENEFICIARIES 
IMPACTED AND #’s). These crops represent 
approximately $1 billion in farm income and are 
the largest crop in the State (ECONOMIC 
IMPACT). In order to continue the growth this 
industry has experienced in recent years, this 
project will develop and conduct marketing 
efforts to increase their market share (HOW 
BENEFICIARIES WILL BE IMPACTED).



What is Measurable Outcome?What is Measurable Outcome?



 
Goal



 
Benchmark



 
Targets



 
Performance 
Measure



 
Increase the number of specialty 
crop farmers following Good 
Agriculture Practices (GOAL) 
from the current 18 
(BENCHMARK) to 55 in two 
years (TARGET) measured by 
the number of GAP audits passed 
(PERFORMANCE MEASURE).



What is Included in the Work Plan?What is Included in the Work Plan?



 
Project Activity



 
Timeline 



What Happens Once My Concept What Happens Once My Concept 
Proposal is Submitted?Proposal is Submitted?



 
Reviewed by Technical Review 
Committee



 
Invitation to Phase II –

 
Grant Proposal



 
All Applicants Notified



WHATWHAT’’S NEXT:S NEXT:
 PHASE II PHASE II ––

 
GRANT GRANT 

PROPOSALPROPOSAL



Phase II Phase II ––
 

Grant ProposalGrant Proposal


 
Must fully

 
describe:

◦
 

Project Purpose
◦

 
Potential Impact
◦

 
Expected Measurable Outcomes

Performance Measuring Plan
◦

 
Work Plan

Budget
Budget Narrative
Project Oversight
Project Commitment
Match Documentation



Phase II Grant Proposal NotificationPhase II Grant Proposal Notification



 
Instructions are included with the 
Invitation to Participate



 
Sent to successful applicants



GRANT WRITING TIPSGRANT WRITING TIPS
 AND AND 

COMMON PITFALLSCOMMON PITFALLS



Steps to Qualify for RequirementsSteps to Qualify for Requirements



 

Check the 
requirements

Does the proposed project or idea 
fit the eligibility requirements?

What steps do I need to take to be 
eligible for the grant?

What partnerships do I need to 
finalize?



Areas of ConsiderationAreas of Consideration



 

Relevance and Effectiveness: Do the objectives 
and goals match the needs or problems that are being 
addressed? How will changes be measured?



 

Feasibility and Efficiency: Is the proposed 
approach practical; has it been tried elsewhere? Are 
the budget and timeframe realistic?



 

Impact: What will happen as a result of the project? 
How will it make a difference in the community?



 

Sustainability: Are there lasting benefits after the 
end of the project? What are the key partnerships? 
Have funds from other sources been identified? How 
will the project continue after the funding?



Thinking through the ProjectThinking through the Project



 

The proposal 
is a reflection 
of the analysis 
that you have 
conducted to 
develop your 
project 



 

What difference will the 
proposed project make?



 

What is the change that will 
occur as a result of the project?



 

How is this project significant?



 

How will you know if the results 
have been achieved?



The Power of Measuring ResultsThe Power of Measuring Results

Measuring 

results is 

critical for 

the 

following 

reasons

 If you do not measure results, you 
cannot tell success from failure

 If you cannot see success, you cannot 
learn from it

 If you cannot recognize failure, you 
cannot correct it

 If you can demonstrate results, you 
can win public support



PurposePurpose
The project purpose is the overall reason 

for the project

Answers the question –
 

“Why should this 
project exist?”

Based on an identified need(s) 

Evidence (e.g. data) of the need



GoalGoal
A project goal(s) is a broad or big picture 

statement of what is to be accomplished

Helps guide what you do

Expressed in terms of improvement(s) in the 
capability or conditions of the situation or 
beneficiaries

Should be verifiable at the end of the project



ObjectiveObjective

Objectives are the final results which 
together achieve the project goal 

Provide a more detailed picture of what is 
to be accomplished

Similar to goals, but more specific, and 
more focused on time frames and 
measurement



Formulating SMART ObjectivesFormulating SMART Objectives

Objectives should be SMART


 

Specific statements of what the project 
will accomplish


 
Measurable or observable


 
Achievable


 
Realistic in recognizing the concrete 
results a project can actually accomplish


 
Time-bound



These are These are notnot
 

ObjectivesObjectives
Develop report (this is an outcome)
Conduct a workshop (this is an activity)
Understand how milk comes from a cow (does not 

state the significance)
Cooperative with local organizations (too vague)
The project will meet food supply need (too global)
Provide food to hungry (this is an input)
 Increase participant achievement by 10% (if no 

baseline is established, this is falsely quantified)
Double the planning and production of broccoli 

(lacks specific references to people and expected benefits to 
them)



Tips to Consider when Developing Tips to Consider when Developing 
ObjectivesObjectives

TIPS
Use words such as increased, decreased, 

enhanced, improved, or action verbs

Determine how you will collect and 
analyze the data and information



Linking Purpose Linking Purpose ––
 

Goal Goal --
 

ObjectiveObjective



 

A common 
pitfall is no 
linkage 
between 
purpose, 
goals, 
objectives, 
and budget 



 

Focus on 
developing 
the logic

Purpose

To conserve hillside land and water 
resources and increase income of 
farm families in Lewis County

Goal

To improve hillside resource 
management and increase the crop 
productivity among 85% of farmers in 
Lewis County by a minimum of 15% 
over the current average production 
levels within 6 years

Objective

By the end of the project, 85% of 
farmers in Lewis County will practice 
appropriate farming and conservation 
methods



Monitoring and EvaluationMonitoring and Evaluation



 

Monitoring and Evaluation 
(M&E) allows organizations 
to answer:
What interventions make a 

difference?
 Is the project reaching the 

planned measurable?
 Is the project having 

intended results?



 

Select qualitative or 
quantitative indicators to 
provide means of 
measuring achievement, to 
help access performance, 
or reflect changes



 

Devise data collection 
methods, such as surveys 
or testing



 

Interpret findings and apply 
lessons to improve 
program management and 
increase benefits



Do Do NotsNots
 

of the Proposal of the Proposal 
ProcessProcess


 
Do not submit a proposal without a 
third-party review



 
Do not submit a proposal without editing 
for grammar and spelling



 
Do not wait until the last minute to plan 
and submit the proposal



WRAPPING UPWRAPPING UP



Reminder!Reminder!



 
Read all the eligibility requirements, 
guidelines, procedures, and instructions 
FIRST! 



 
The grant process is highly COMPETITIVE



TimelineTimeline
Description Date

Release NOFA January

Concept Proposals Due February

Review Concepts February/March

Invitation to Submit Grant Proposal March

Grant Proposals Due April

Review Grant Proposals May/June

Submit Proposals to USDA July

USDA Review and Approve August/September

Announce Funding October/November



Frequently Asked QuestionsFrequently Asked Questions



 
Email

 
Questions

◦
 

Grants@cdfa.ca.gov



 
Questions Posted to CDFA Web Site
◦

 
http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/grants



ResourcesResources
Specialty Crop Comprehensive List
Web Site http://www.ams.usda.gov/scbgp

FAAST
Web Site https://faast.waterboards.ca.gov

Email FAAST_ADMIN@waterboards.ca.gov

Toll Free Telephone 1-866-434-1083 M-F, 8:00am –

 

5:00pm

CDFA Federal Funds Management Office
Web Site http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/grants

Email Grants@cdfa.ca.gov

Address 1220 N Street, Suite 120
Sacramento, CA 95814

Telephone (916) 657-3231
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